

JOB V GEORGE**REGISTERED PHARMACIST****PROFILE**

JOB V. GEORGE
04-01-2019

Pharm.D

B.Pharm

“Seeking a challenging position in an organization that is rapidly expanding and offers good advancement potential where I can apply the knowledge I have learned and contribute to the success of the organization in the field of pharmacy. I have two years and three months clinical pharmacist experience including Pharm.D internship in various departments and three years hospital pharmacist experience

A highly resourceful, innovative and committed paramedic with extensive experience of dealing with medical emergencies and of providing professional patient focused care. Having the ability to manage demanding situations that involve minor injuries, sudden illness, and casualties arising from road and rail accidents, criminal violence, fires and other incidents. Possessing excellent client facing and configuration skills and a strong team player.

Now looking for a new and challenging position, one which will make best use of my existing skills and experience and also further my personal

**SKILLS &
ABILITIES**

Good Communication.
Ability to Work under Pressure.
Decision Making.
Time Management.
Self-motivation.
Conflict Resolution.
Leadership.
Adaptability/Flexibility.
Self-management
Planning and research skills.

**ROLES &
RESPONSIBILITIES**
As a Hospital Pharmacist

- Evaluating and analyzing prescriptions for the appropriateness of drug dose, dosage, frequency and route of administration.
- Ensure patient safety through effective communication skills.
- Demonstrating the usage of inhalers, devices and other pharmaceutical preparations.
- Compounding prescribed medications by calculating, measuring and mixing the quantities of drugs and other ingredients required and filling.
- Counseling patients regarding the indications, contra-indications and adverse drug reactions.
- Maintaining proper register for narcotic and psychotropic substances.
- To Ascertain that the packaging, distribution and storage of hormone drugs, insulins biological and other drugs, pharmaceuticals are maintained under strict control.
- Monitoring the supply of pharmaceutical medication, devices and other consumable items.

- Providing proper guidance to the customers on the selection and use of non prescribed medication.
- Dealing with medical insurance companies for the approval of some medication for chronic disease and dental problems.
- Co ordinating the activities of pharmacy assistants and other staff.

As a Clinical Pharmacist

1. Working with healthcare team to ensure the selection of the best medication therapy which is safe, effective, appropriate and economic.
2. Monitoring & Preventing or Minimizing Adverse Drug reactions, Drug-drug Interactions, Drug –food interactions, Drug-lab parameter interactions and then Reporting.
3. Providing Drug specific, Diet specific and Disease specific counseling points to the patients in a simple way of conversation by using PILs, pictograms and videos.
4. Outpatient and inpatient prescription audit for Medication Safety.
5. Medication safety audit in CCU, ICU, PICU, NICU, HDU, Surgery, Pediatrics & Oncology departments on Daily basis.
6. Dispensing, stock maintaining, checking, auditing, ordering and replenishing.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. Three years and 70 days worked as a **HOSPITAL PHARMACIST** in Badr al samaa group of hospitals(**JCI Accredited**),Muscat OMAN since 2015 OCTOBER 15TH
2. One year and three months worked as a **CLINICAL PHARMACIST**(Assistant Professor) in Karnataka College Of Pharmacy, Bangalore in collaboration with Bangalore Baptist Hospital (NABH Accredited) Governed By Christian Medical College, Vellore Since 1989(From 09/12/2013 to 19/02/2015).
3. One year **CLINICAL PHARMACIST ACTIVITIES** (Internship) in Medicine departments,Surgery,Paediatrics,Oncology & OBG at Adichunchanagiri Hospital and Research Centre,Mandya,Mysore(From 01/10/2012 to 30/09/2013)

&

One year worked as a **Drug Safety Analyst** in Online Drug Information Centre at Adichunchanagiri Hospital and Research Centre,Mandya,Mysore (From 26/01/2012 to 30/09/2013)

AREA OF INTEREST

CLINICAL PHARMACIST/HOSPITAL PHARMACIST/PHARMACY-IN-CHARGE

DOCTOR OF PHARMACY (PHARM.D)(THREE YEARS)-SAC College of Pharmacy-2013.MODE OF INSTRUCTION-ENGLISH

Affiliated Under *Rajiv Gandhi University Of Health Sciences, Karnataka*

Percentage Obtained :77% Mode of Instruction-English

EDUCATION

B.PHARMACY (FOUR YEARS)-Erode College of Pharmacy, Erode-2007

Affiliated Under *Dr MGR Medical University, Chennai-Tamilnadu*

Percentage Obtained: 63%

LICENSE:

PHARMACY COUNCIL REG No: KSPC 35285/31.12.07

OMAN MOH LICENCE NO: 00001124

LANGUAGES KNOWN

<i>Languages</i>	<i>Read</i>	<i>Write</i>	<i>Speak</i>
<i>English</i>	✓	✓	✓
<i>Malayalam</i>	✓	✓	✓
<i>Hindi</i>	✓	✓	✓
<i>Tamil</i>	✓		✓
<i>Arabic</i>			✓

PASSPORT DETAILS: Type P country-IND, No: R 3219870

PERSONAL PROFILE

Father : C.GEORGE
Gender : Male
Date of Birth : 04.12.1985
Marital status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Religion/caste : Christian

DISSERTATIONS

PHARM D

“Implementation & Evaluation Of Pharmaceutical Care Services In Selected Community Pharmacies-A Study”

B.PHARM

“A study on “**study of in vivo & invitro antibacterial activity of azetidinone**””

PUBLICATIONS

1. Dr. Rajesh Venkataraman, Dr B J Mahendra Kumar, Kumaraswamy M, **Dr. Job V George**, Patel Vaibhav, Meenu Pandey. A Study on Implementation and Evaluation of Pharmaceutical Care Services in Selected Community Pharmacies

2. Dr. Rajesh Venkataraman, Kumaraswamy M, Meenu Pandey Dr. Rajveer Singh, Satish Kumar BP, Priyank Tripathi *, **Dr. Job V George**, Patel Vaibhav. Are Undiagnosed Populations At Risk For Hypertension Based On Their Family And Medical History? *Indo American Journal of Pharm Research*. 2013; 3(7): 5241-47. (Impact Factor 0.85)

3. Priyank Tripathi *, Dr. Rajesh Venkataraman, Satish Kumar BP, Kumaraswamy M, Dr. Rajveer Singh, Meenu Pandey, **Dr. Job V George**, Patel Vaibhav. Lifestyle factors: An Alarm Towards Hypertension. *Asian Journal of Pharm. & Clin. Res.* 2013; Vol.6(Suppl. 4)(Impact Factor 0.7)

4. Dr. Rajesh Venkataraman, Satish Kumar BP, Kumaraswamy M, Dr. Rajveer Singh, Meenu Pandey, Priyank Tripathi, **Dr. Job V George**, Patel Vaibhav. Smoking Alcohol and Hypertension. *International Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences* 2013; (Impact Factor 1.1) In Press.

SEMINARS, CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, RESEARCH & PRESENTATIONS

ATTENDED 46TH NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF INDIAN PHARMACOLOGICAL SOCIETY ON 16TH-18TH DEC 2013 @ NIMHANS CONVENTION CENTRE, BANGALORE

ORGANIZED: KARNATAKA COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

THEME: TRANSLATION RESEARCH TO THERAPY

.CME on Medication Safety in Hospital Towards better patient care @ Vydehi Institute of Medical Sciences and Research Centre on Aug 27 th 2014

•A national workshop on “Pharm.D Programme – all you wanted to know!” at Acharya & BM Reddy college of pharmacy, Bangalore.

•A national seminar on “Research Implication and Skill Development Techniques in Pharmaceutical sciences”, at Sri Adichunchanagiri college of pharmacy, BG Nagar, Bangalore.

MandyaDist, Karnataka.

•“Workshop on Pharmaceutical Care” by Adepu Ramesh at SAC College of pharmacy, B.G.Nagara.

•Attended Seminar on “Pharmacovigilance Programme” by Dr. Shobha Rani at SAC College of pharmacy, B.G.Nagara.

REFERENCE

Dr.B.Ramesh, M.Pharm, Ph.D,**Dr.RajeshVenkataraman**M.Pharm, PhD
Professor & Principal, Head & Associate Professor,
Sri Adichunchanagiri College of Pharmacy,Dept. of Clinical Pharmacy,
BG Nagara. Karnataka. Sri Adichunchanagiri College of Pharmacy,
Ph. No: +91 9845863779 B.G.Nagara, Karnataka. Mob no:+919980038331
E. mail: rambha_vin@yahoo.com E.mail:rajeshvenky.research@gmail.com

The details given above are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.



Date:20/06/2019
Place: Adoor

JOB V GEORGE